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SOLOMON WELLES HOUSE 
ROOFING REPLACEMENT 
ADDENDUM NO.: 01 
 
 
The attention of bidders is directed to the following changes, additions, and/or substitution affecting 
aforementioned bid documents. 
 
 
The following modifications are to be incorporated into the Specifications, Drawings and Bid Form 
where applicable: 

 
I .     GENERAL 

 
1. FYI  - Pre-bid sign in sheets is attached. 

 
II.   ANSWERS TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

1. Has any hazardous material testing been done? 

a. No the roofs were completely removed and replaced in the early 90's.  For bidding 
purposes assume that no HAZMAT materials exist 

2. Who is responsible for cost of testing and cost associated with legal removal/disposal?  
The building construction date is consistent with asbestos and lead materials so it is 
assumed based on the date that these items exist. Please advise. 

b. See answer to item 1 above 

3. Note R-7 is not tagged on any drawings, whereas note R-12 is clearly identified. Is 
note R-7 applicable to this job and if so what areas? 

a. R-7 tag is missing but should refer to the built-in gutter along the entire exterior 
perimeter of the porch roof. See detail 2 A-304 

4. Note R-2 points to specific areas of main roof wood shingles. Is the project to replace 
the entire system? The details note that new wood shingle to "match existing"? Please 
clarify extend of scope. 

a. All existing wood shingle roofs are to be replaced with new wood shingles.  See 
Roof Plan, A-101  

5. Please confirm that note R-5 indicated to replace the entire roof at the dormer 

a. Yes all dormer roofs should be replaced 100%  

6. Drawing A-301 detail #2 calls for "solid sheathing" at all eaves a minimum of 2 feet 
up. Is the base bid to include removal of all sheathing and installation of "solid 
sheathing" at eave areas? 

a. Yes all existing wood sheathing at the eaves should be removed and new 2’ – 0” 
high sheathing should be installed  

7. Please confirm that no wood siding work is required at the lower or "ground level" 
portions of the building. 

a. Confirmed  
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8. Plans call for siding to "match existing". What is the existing species and profile? Some 
areas look to have been replaced with primed pine ship lap while original construction 
was most likely cedar dutch lap. Please clarify 

a. Replacement siding shall be white oak with profile to match existing in 
replacement areas.  See Specification Section 06200  

9. Will we be required to drill ventilation holes into the sheathing after the 1x4 nailer is 
placed? 

a. No  

10. Please confirm that no bid bond is required but that P&P bonds will be required. 

a. Confirmed no Bid Bond is required, Payment and Performance bonds are required    

11. On the NAPC site there are two bids referenced as Solomon Welles Roof Replacement. 
Bid #9124808 and #9127814. Can you please confirm there is only one bid for all 
roofing and carpentry 

a. There is one bid for this project Town Bid No. 2019-06 

 
III.    BID SUBMISSION 
 

1. The submission date has not been revised based on this Addendum.  
 

Bids Due: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 2:00 PM.  Bids are to be delivered to Town 
Purchasing Agent, Department of Finance in Town Hall, 505 Silas Dean Highway. 
 

 
All provisions of the Contract not affected by the foregoing shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.: 01 
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